August 25, 1967

Mr. M. T. Hall
1309 West Pine
Deming, New Mexico

Re: Guy I. Warren
#1 New Mexico State
NW NE Sec. 25-32s8-16W

D=zar Mr. Hall:

It is my understanding that you have acquired the subject
well. However, to date this office has not received Form C-103,
reporting a change in ownership. Also on seperate Form C-103
we need a report showing all of the work that has been performed
on the well up to this time. Please file these forms at your
earliest convenience.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do
not hesitate to call upon we.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District No. II
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